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(ONE) 1985 EAGER BEAVER 25GLB VIN/SERIAL #11GLB219FA250009 (H/C #13328)
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COUN' Y & DISTRICT CLERKS
ASSOCIATION OF TEXAS

Certificate of Completion Awarded to

Becky Landrum

Hunt County, County Clerk

For completing the required 20 Hours of Continuing Education for 2023 as

prescribed in Section 51.605 of the Texas Government Code.

In Witness therefore, recognition is hereby made this January 2024.

Julie Smith, Presi 'nt John Warren, Vice President















Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipients and may contain confidential and/or
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use. disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply e-mail, delete this message and destroy all copies thereof.

From: Diane Mcnair

Sent: Monday, Deceiiumet 1n. s11s 5 2-an ran
To::Brittni Turner

Subject: RE: Federa: rorreiture veposits

ASSISTANT AUDITOR
HUNT COUNTY

YUI=433-0Y0U

From: Brittni Turner

Sent: Monday, Decemper 18. 2uz3 Z:23 ¥M
To: Diane Mcnair

Subject: Federal Forteiture ueposits

Diane,

Can you check to see if the following amounts are expected regarding Federal Forfeiture:

$146,955.73

$21,456.09

$505.18

I received them on Friday, 12/15/23.

Thanks so much!






